
CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

AUGUST 12 2024, 7:00 P.M. 

126 N. Cloverdale Blvd 

ROLL CALL: PRE IDENT: DeMartini VICE PRESIDENT: Delsid TREASURER: Martin SECRETARY: 
Hanchett MEMB R: Lile 

AGENDA APPROVA 

PUBLIC COMMENT IERIOD· PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD PROVIDES TIME FOR MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE TO 
ADDRESS THE BOA ON MATTERS WHICH DO NOT APPEAR ON TONIGHT'S AGENDA. TIME LIMIT FOR � 

COMMENTS TO THE BOARD ON NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS IS LIMITED TO FIVE MINUTES (GOVERNMENT CODE 
SECTION 54954.3(b)) 

ITEMS: 

1. Minutes J 1 NE meetmg 
2. Financial �tatement JULY 2024 
3. StaffRep�rt-
4. QRV - Ufdate on grant and agreement with NSCFD 
5. Resolutior 24-03; Resolution/Ordinance Adopting The District Schedule OF EMS Fees 
6. Resolut1of 24-04; Resolution Adopting a Budget for FY 24-25 
7. Resolut10

; 
24-05; Resolution Approving the Placement and Parcel Fee Direct Charge for TY 24-25 

8. Ambulan e donation 
9. AVMC D'scuss1on 
10. Public web presence project update 
11. From Me bers-

Adjourn to Execut1v Meeting: 

Adjourn to Regular Meeting 

Adjourn till October 4, 2024 

All agenda items, reports, and mmutes, are available for review at the offices of the Cloverdale Health Care District located at 209 N. 
Mam St. Cloverdale C1 95425, and are available upon request. Posted per Government Code section 54954.2 08/08/2024, Any 
disabled handicapped

, 
f other meetmg attendees needing special assistance or other accommodations for participation. please contact 

the business office 24 h s before the meeting. 707-894-5862. 



Cloverdale Health Care District 

Meeting Minutes-June 10, 2024 

Roll Call: Eric P la�, District Operations, Tom Hinrichs, board members Secretary Hanchett, President 
DeMartini, Vice President Delsid and Treasurer Martin were present. Gene Lile, who was out of town, was 
not present. A uorum was met. 

Meeting called o order at 7:00 p.m. by Vice-President Delsid, as President DeMartini joined the meeting just 
after it was call d to order. The agenda, as submitted, was unanimously approved after a motion by Hanchett 
and a second b Martin. There were no public comments. 

Minutes from Jpril meeting- There was no meeting in May. The minutes were reviewed and approved with 
a unanimous vo e after a motion by Treasurer Martin and a second by Vice President Delsid. 

Financial State ent, May, 2024- The district's finances are in excellent shape. A large late reimbursement 
was received fr, m Kaiser. United Healthcare, who is the payment processor for Kaiser, experienced a wide
spread data bre

1
ach, which delayed reimbursement. It was determined that the district's data and 

information was not compromised. Expenses are in line with budgeted amounts. After a brief discussion, the 
financial state 1ent was unanimously approved after a motion by President DeMartini and a second by 
Treasurer Martin. 

Staff Report: Er c commented that our staff has done a great job. A video meeting was held for the crew and 
the feedback w s very positive. Staff were also commended for taking excellent care of the equipment and 
they are workin

r: 
well together. As the district heads into fire season, Eric is looking to hire an additional part

time Paramedic and EMT. Due to one of the district's part-time EMTs being in Paramedic school, there is a 
full time EMT o, ening now. 
The fleet curre

1

1tly has two ambulances back in service and the arrival of the new ambulance should happen 
any day. 

QRV-New Vehi ,le: The vehicle being used as the QRV vehicle is starting to show wear. The QRV partnership is 
also going well. �he Northern Sonoma County Fire District has purchased a new Tahoe for use as the QRV 
vehicle for the program. The pilot has only two more months to go. The new Tahoe will be complete and 
ready to go upo

�
ln receipt. While the district waits on possible grant funding for two vehicles, this new Tahoe 

will be availabl . In addition, Northern Sonoma County Fire District (NSCFD) has budgeted $50,000 towards 
the continuanc . of the QRV program. Payments of $25,000 would be received in July and January and will be 
for staffing 7 dars a week, 24 hours a day. $4000 per month will cover the district's expenses, fuel, insurance 
and administraiion. Eric will maintain a separate budget for the QRV program. 
There was som1 discussion about the legal challenges to recent tax initiatives and the status of counted-upon 
funding could c

r
nge. 

Resolution 24-0E: Election Consolidation: Resolution 24-02 was circulated by President DeMartini, 
unanimously ap

1
proved by those present and signed off. It provides for the election process funding for two 

open terms on l he district's board: Hanchett's and Lile's. 

Draft Budget 2,/25 Summary Format: QRV income and expenses will be separated from the regular district 
budget and exp

i
nses. The board agreed on this format going forward. 

AVRMC Corres�ondence Discussion & Action: The board agreed to have Treasurer Martin contact Alexander 
Valley Healthca,te and look at pre-building and post building opportunities for the district's potential funding 
of the new medical and wellness facility. 



Rotary's Asti T, ur de Vine-Discussion & Action: The district will provide an ambulance at the October event. 
The d1str'lct will also be represented in the Chamber's 4th of July Parade. 

From Member : The board encouraged and recommended that both Tom and Eric attend the EMS Expo 
event in Las Ve

I

1 as and supported the use of $1300 in district funds each to make that happen. Education and 
networking are very important to district success. 

Meeting adjou
l
ned at 7:48 p.m. until the July 8, 2024 meeting. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Neena Hanchet�, Secretary 



Current Assets 
Exchange Bank Bus. Chee mg 
RESERVE/CAPITAL ACtjT 
Ambulance Replacment Sa

[
ings 

Ca!Trust Liquid Account 
Accounts Receivable Ambljllance 
Reserve for Doubtful Accts. 
Prepaid insurance 
Building improvements 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment 
Ambulance and Equipmen 
Accum dcprec1at1on - Equ1 ment 
Furniture and fixtures 
Building and Improvement 
AID - Other Fixed Assets 

Total Property and Equipment 

Other Assets 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Notes Payable - Short Ter , 
Accrued retirement benefit 
Accrued AFLAC 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Long-Term Liabiliti 

Total Liabilities 

Capital 
Fund Balance 
Prior Year(s) Profit (Loss) 
Net Income 

Total Capital 

Total Liabilities & Capital 

$ 

$ 

CLOVERDALE AMBULANCE 
Balance Sheet 
July 31, 2024 

ASSETS 

210,674.28 
41,310.84 

111,259.53 
427,698.17 
255,583.63 

1,339.81 
32,718.21 

700.00 

139,565.58 
292,311.51 

16,563.64 
341,154.96 

(504,007.69) 

$ 

1,081,284.47 

285,588.00 

0.00 

I ,366,872.47 

LIABILITlES AND CAPITAL 

(131,475.34) 
(1,608.56) 
1,275.11 

496,206.72 
1,06I ,307.87 

(58,833.33) 

$ 

(131,808.79) 

0.00 

(131,808.79) 

I ,498,681.26 

I ,366,872.47 

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only 

Page: I 



Revenues 

Ambulance Service $ 
Property Tax (13) 

Special Assessment 

Interest Income 

Total Revenues 

Cost of Sales 

Total Cost of Sales 

Gross Profit 

Expenses 

Salaries & Wages 

Health benefits employer 

Fuel Expense 

Work Comp ACHD 

Payroll Exp UTI/ETT 

Amb Repair Maintenance 

Supplies Patient 

Outside Services 

Medical Director 

Patient Refunds 

employer soc. sec. 

Employer Medicare 

Bank service charges 

Dues & Subscriptions 

Utilities 

Insurance - General 

Miscellaneous expense 

Office expense 

Office Building Repair 

Payroll Tax FUTA 

8/8/2024 at l 1 :46 AM 

CLOVERDALE AMBULANCE 

Income Statement 
Compared with Budget 

For the One Month Ending July 31, 2024 

Current Month Current Month Year to Date 

Actual Budget Actual 

91,748.93 $ 78,000.00 $ 91,748.93 

5,153.76 5,447.14 5,153.76 

4,293.36 4,594.50 4,293.36 

1,600.00 1,600.00 l ,600.00 

102,796.05 89,641.64 102,796.05 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

102,796.05 89,641.64 102,796.05 

47,074.66 47,317.12 47,074.66 

5,935.12 6,608.41 5,935.12 

0.00 1,781.74 0.00 

2,391.75 2,391.75 2,391.75 

24.07 86.44 24.07 

3,465.80 560.94 3,465.80 

3,579.59 2,741.99 3,579.59 

2,275.47 2,275.47 2,275.47 

500.00 500.00 500.00 

4,225.00 4,225.00 4,225.00 

2,868.35 2,879.40 2,868.35 

670.85 673.43 670.85 

75.00 75.00 75.00 

2,431.00 2,431.00 2,431.00 

646.71 414.71 646.71 

1,583.30 1,583.30 1,583.30 

(248.00) (248.00) (248.00) 

1,410.70 1,673.18 1,410.70 

0.00 817.00 0.00 

9.03 32.42 9.03 

For Management Purposes Only 

Year to Date Year to Date 

Budget Variance 

$ 78,000.00 13,748.93 

5,447.14 (293.38) 

4,594.50 (301.14) 

1,600.00 0.00 

89,641.64 13,154.41 

0.00 0.00 

89,641.64 13,154.41 

47,317.12 (242.46) 

6,608.41 (673.29) 

1,781.74 (1,781.74) 

2,391.75 0.00 

86.44 (62.37) 

560.94 2,904.86 

2,741.99 837.60 

2,275.47 0.00 

500.00 0.00 

4,225.00 0.00 

2,879.40 (11.05) 

673.43 (2.58) 

75.00 0.00 

2,431.00 0.00 

414.71 232.00 

1,583.30 0.00 

(248.00) 0.00 

1,673.18 (262.48) 

817.00 (817.00) 

32.42 (23.39) 

Page: 1 



PP-GEMT Assessments 

Wittman En_g!rprises 

Total Expenses 

Net Income ($ 

8/8/2024 at I I :46 AM 

CLOVERDALE AMBULANCE 

Income Statement 

Compared with Budget 

For the One Month Ending July 31, 2024 

Cun-ent Month Current Month Year to Date 

Actual Budget Actual 

25,811.86 25,8 l l .86 25,811.86 

6,221.�5 6,221.35 6,221.35 

110,951.61 110,853.51 I 10,951.61 

8,155.56) ($ 21,211.87) ($ 8,155.56) ($ 

For Management Purposes Only 

Year to Date Year to Date 

Budget Variance 

25,811.86 0.00 

6,221.35 0.00 

110,853.5] 98.10 

21,211.87) 13,056.31 

Page: 2 



) ) ) 
Cloverdale Healthcare District 

FISCAL YEAR END 23-24 

�i�---11�<��-1,_w_R_J;E� co::·���UAL 
I 

I I 1 ! J s�;::-r ��!! NEW AIR 
CHARGES ' DOWNS I DOWNS I WRITE DOWNS , AB7l6. j �ETCf!�R�!:s l PAYMENTS i -1.!�,FUNDS i-ETPAB1ENTS OFFS _ OFFS j ADJU§_TMENTS BALA_ JKE 

JULY'23 _S_ 1.7-2 ,�!.0c Q.Q. - � -��Z,1.56.41 � _ _5 5J�05!__$ _ '_$_ ! $ (7,206.92) S 8,250.25 _s - j $ 8,250. 25 : $ � .. : - 1 $ S 181,105.n 
AUGUST'23 S 276 ,705.00. $ 117 9 12.93 $ 47,314.46 ! S $ • l $ 111.477.61 S 56,908.74 $ I $ 56.908.74 • $ S S,145.00 • S S 230,529. 20 
SEPTEMBER '2J 1 _s 234 ,4_!_5..QO_ ; .!._ J . .'?_3,431 ?1 J _ 19.553. 85 ' $ !l 9_4._ t -- - -- - r$ - 91,41 7 .56 � 46,?03 52 j ___ _._ _; _L_ _ _i�,2.Q}._52 ' $ - __ L_ J 700. 90), _s___ --=--J-S 275,743. 5-4 
OCTOBER'23 IS 327,02400 $ 191,7 5027 ! $ 44,296. 50 $ (10.08) S - -· . '

. 
$ __ 90,987.31 S 96,268.00 $ __$ _ _ _2�,.?_6�_90 __L_ ____ :_ L1 - , S -=-===-1$ 270.462. 55 

NOVEMBER '2� . $_184,]795� -� �9.246_.75 _ _$ . 37,912,88 � $ _ 2,686 !>1-:-S- - ' $ 54,�l:_?.§., L �4,�1.16 ! $ - , $ 84,991.16 $ - 1 S 1,123 5 7 _ _ S 
l

31L$ 13.2,.?2.?:2} . , 
DECEMB�R'23__ $_ .?_5l ,�§950 $ l..!!,_483.13 __L 26,485.64 L _ 5 ,2�.03 _ $_ ___ _ __ -__ $ 101491.70 S &4,255. 89 $ ____:_ _]_� __ 84 ,??_5.§�. • L___ - _ J L ___ _:__,J__ _ _ ! $ 256,530. &4 

,.J�NUARY'24 $ 261,6[4.50 $ 85,560.96 1 S 26,6.'!1� .. L __ -- $ -� _ !i9,4I0.6l. S 6&,33324 S - 7 $ 68,333.241$ - IS _l .476.43 i S - i $. 3_36., _ !_3_1 _ }!. , 
FEBRLJARY_ '24 $ 221,053.50 $ 169,�18. 80 $ 22.548.90 . $ 2,600 00 i $ _ S 26,685. 80 , S 69,?75. �8. - �- J_J_l ! .'l.!U..t 6�,4561_0 LL __· _ . $ . -- - I$ _14 .44 • S 296 375.� 
MARCH'24 s 233 ,s9soo $ 89 ,101.02 s 3oosL68 s - s 8,584.77 s 1 06,1s1.sJ . s 58,36872 s ! S 5836&. n i s 

I
s 

I$ s ,44,158. 73 
APRIL '24 • - s 21

_
s n3.50_j.L �1 �� .� 4

_
0 .660 33 � s 3,079. 38 - s 11.927.9� : s s:i,is-s�91 :-r - -76,96 1 20 . $ 136.69 1 s 76.824.s�_ _s __ s 2,440.00. s s 3_4_i._ci

5

'3.j9 
g�·2� -·•· ..s _28.!.,36J.°-fl...(J__ .'12,2.5J 2�,rs_ _ .]1.5'!_0 39_ ! ! s ,212)1.. s___ 9_.t9t.49 , s 141,459.58 s 124.42§.90 :_$ _ 1 $ 124,426.90 s J � 2,04s.22 s 

s 
362,037.65 

JUNE'24

=-= ·j�
����oo : �- ��, 9 1305 

'. 
$ 31,� 4��: S 9.149 .00 Is �o

��
s ....J

3
c
2

E� -
�-
��

87
�� j_� _

____
_

_
_s _ 9:

, 1 
.
8796 

s _ 
j 

s 

__ __ __ _ _
s__ __ �.79 • 

$ . ll�-831 . 1 1_ 

YEAR TO • 
DATE TOTAU, S 3,109,392. 50 • S 1 ,635,137.16 

1

_ s 4 
'. �

,50
-
9.
_
ss

__
s 

___
2
_
1, 
_

9
_
3s
_

_ ._l
3
-'j_

-�
_ --

29,912.66 . S _ ! ,002,894.67 S 8�4,630.66 ' S 
-

3

-
, 4

-
55
_

6
_

7
_

, $
_

_

_ 
s
_
1�
_

1_1
_
7i
_
, 9

_
9
_

!
_
s
_
_
_

.
_
· · --· • -r ll,533.22 

�� 
85.!8 

� -- ---
YTD . • 

I PERCENTAGE I I . . . 
' ' 

_<>.!' REVENUE L · 52:22°�1. _1�1_ 0°1f- _ -- ..Q. 90�!
: 

l 83;oL 32.25% ;l8_,_I ��- _Q..!_�•,!i, 
I 

___ ·- ? 8 .02% 0 00% ____ 0 . 37%• 0.00%• _ 

PERC��'AGE F 
, 

I -+ i----- - � --·· ; ! 1 

--

OF NET ' ! 

I 
: I 

• 
- - - -··· - -t- I 

REVENVE --�- . 
-- I ____-·- -

86.&7% 
---- -- � 

-------;:,----------- -- · -• -· ---- -
·1 

Average Charges
l 

I I 
per mouth . S _l�?,116. 04. _ _ __1___ 
Average 

i Paymenlll per 
0100th , S 72,885.89 

-- -, 

I -- . 
i ! I ' 

j . -· -

! 
- I -- -----,-----·--

! i 



Cloverdale Healthcare District 

Activity Summary by Payor Category 

. � 
- - -�, 

!·•;, ,,. 7 . -- - ,' ,,, ,,,, ,rrs•, o- •;,-,· j 
.1(.-;11::' r r<vJr,1 ,,.,J1rJAu111 '·;1,, ,,,:,,; .; 1 ., , - -� l 

ifl, ,1 ,ronl,J1 \•· ((};}/�!�I/J10),))'') 
J ·-------�-------- ----- ---..··--------�----�--�- -- ----..-�---_.____·-�---

Net Charges and Payments by Payor Category 

Report Courtesy of Wittman Enterprises, LLC Page 3 of 3 



FINANCE REP
I
ORT-

The f1nanc1al 1eports show the current month end data as of July 2024 with the draft budget 
approved cat gories for variance purposes. 

I have include the following fiscal year-end reports related to our charges and reimbursements 
associated w1 h the delivery of ambulance services for your information and review. 

We moved $1 1 0,000 to the CalTrust account to attain higher a interest rate for the short term until 
we need this oney for expected capital expenses 



Manager Report-

STAFF REPORT 
August 2024 

Operations - Staffing is good. I am still looking to hire 1 more PT Paramedic and PT EMT. 

Fleet - Our primary • t had a similar issue that it had a year pnor and just shuts down. It was taken to Ford 
and repaired. We ha e also come up with a solution to improve cooling on hot days which should be completed 
this month. Our new ack up ambulance was placed into service and did great. 

Decommisioned Unit - We have made attempts to sell the decommissioned unit without success. We 
attempted to get 1t rei:1

1

aired and donated to the SRJC as a training vehicle and were not successful with that. 
Our current plan is to attempt a repair and donate the umt to Cabo San Lucas Fire Department in Mexico. I 
have had preliminary [1alks with them and they are willing to take the unit. This would be the second ambulance 
that we have donated �o them in the last 5 years. Fletcher Fabrications will complete the repair as a donation. 
Even with the repair, it can not be used as an ambulance for us. 

New QRV - Our p4ership with Northern Sonoma County Fire District 1s gomg well. They have purchased a 
new Tahoe for us to se while we wait on the possible grant funding for the 2 new Tahoes. The Tahoe is ours 
to use for the progra . Should the grant not fund the new Tahoes we will still be able to keep and use the 
Tahoe they have pure ased. The vehicle will come complete with all code 3 equipment, decals, and pre-wired 
for the radios. 

� Call volume for the onth of May was good. 91calls with 76 transports. 



CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 24-03 

� A SOLUTION OF THE CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
REVI

1
W AND AMENDING THE DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF EMERGENCY 

MEDICAL SERVICES FEES 

HEREAS, the Cloverdale Health Care District of Sonoma County, State of 
Cal ifornil (the "District") has the rights, obligations, and authority over prehospital 
emergen1y medical services, Advanced and Basic Life Support Services, including 
ground afbulance services, throughout the entirety of the District territory and 
appurtentnt ambulance service areas, pursuant to California Health and Safety Code 
section 

�

1 97.201; and 

HEREAS, on January 1, 2023, the Board of Directors ("the Board") of the 
Cloverda e Health Care District of Sonoma County, State of California ("the District") 
adopted ' i strict Ordinance 2023-02, establishing a District schedule of Emergency 
Medical lervice Fees, consistent with Proposition 26 and California Health and Safety 
Code seclion 13916 et seq., including an annual inflation adjustment if necessary; and 

"fHEREAS the Board of Directors has directed staff to review the fee schedule 
for accu

J
a

;
y and applicability and to make amendments to the fee schedule for the 

current ye beginning on July 1, 2024, and 

I HEREAS the Cloverdale Health Care District has been the exclusive 
provider !f emergency medical services within the District Boundaries and approved 
as a prov�der of ALS/BLS EMS services by the Local Emergency Medical Services 
Agency CtEMSA) since 1958 with review and publication of fees on the LEMSA 
webpage for public review, 

Jow THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Cloverdale Health Care 
District ofiSonoma County, State of California do ordain as follows: 

S�ction I. Purpose and Intent: Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code 
section 13 16 et seq., the District is authorized to charge and collect fees to cover the costs 
of any ser ice which the District provides or the costs of enforcing any regulation for 
which the ee is charged. The purpose and intent of this Resolution are to establish and 
impose di trict-wide fees for the delivery of emergency medical services to fund paramedic 
ambulanc services and upgrade facilities to meet community needs. the District and 
County h le conducted analyses and fee studies to determine that the fee schedule in this 
resolution reflects the reasonable costs, including staff time, for providing advanced and 
basic life upport services throughout the entirety of District territory, appurtenant 
ambulanc service areas, 



Section II Fee Schedule: The District hereby adopts and reaffirms the following 
fee sche�ule, which is attached as Attachment "A" and incorporated herein by reference: 
2024 Clorerdale Health Care District Schedule of Emergency Medical Services Fees. The 
fees mcoyporated herein can be adjusted annually for inflation effective each fiscal y�ar ,f 
the Distri�t finds a need and nexus to cover actual costs and budget reqmrements. This 
resolut101 shall supersede any pnor schedule of service fees within the District, including, 
but not lin1ted to, District Ordinance 2023-02. 

THE FO ilEGOING RESOLUTION is adopted at a regular meeting of the Board on 
and Approved this Twelfth day of August 2024 by the following vote: 

Directors: DeMartini 

Ayes_---<
Noes 

--+-

Abstain 
--+--

Absent 
--� 

President 

Martin 
-- - --

-----

Lile 
----

Secretary 



Cloverdale Healthcare District 

Charge List 

Effective January 1 20 . 3, amended/reviewed as of July 1 ,  2024 

Tax ID: 942567235 

Fee schedule- charge HCPCS Expected Amount Start Date End Date 

ALS1 Cloverdale A0427 $3,000.00 07/0 1 /2023 NIA 

ALS2 C loverdale A0433 $3,000.00 07/01 /2023 N/A 

Assessment at Scene 1 loverdale A0998 $845.00 07/0 1 /2023 NIA 

BLS E1  Cloverdale A0429 $3,000.00 07/0 1 /2023 N/A 

MILEAGE 1 C loverdal A0425 $35.00 07/0 1 /2023 N/A 

Report Courtesy of Witt an Enterprises, LLC Page 1 of 1 



CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 24-04 

A R : SOLUTION OF THE CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR FISCAL 2024-2025 

Whereas 1e Board of Du:

.

ectors of the Cloverdale Health C are District has reviewed a proposed 
budget of 

J 
e District durmg open meetings of the Board on June 10, 2024 and August 12, 2024 

Whereas 1e Board of Du:ectors of the Cloverdale Health Care D1stnct has amended said budget 
and attach

r 
hereto as Exhibit A, along with the staff report detailing any changes, 

Now, the
\

fore be it resolved the Board of Directors of the Cloverdale Health Care Di5tnct 
Do hereby 

I 

dopt a Final Budget for Fiscal 2024-2025 

Duly adop

J

d tlus Twelfth day of August 2024 by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes m fav r of: MARTIN DELSID LILE HANCHETT 
DeMAR INI 

Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent 

Approved Attested 

President Secretary 



CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 24-05 

A � SOLUTION OF THE CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
AUTHqRIZING THE SONOMA COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR TO PLACE UPON 

THE 
1 

AX ROLLS, FOR TY YEAR 24-25, A DIRECT CHARGE TOTAL OF 

I. 

$ 1 59,192.00 

\Vherea�the Board of Directors 1s authonzed under provisions of "Measures H" to place 
upon eac 

I 

taxable parcel of real property within the District a sum $36.00 and 

Whereas he Board of Directors has been provided a l ist of properties that lie within the 
boundarie of the District by the Sonoma County Assessors Office and 

Whereas the Board of Directors has directed staff to review the list for accuracy and 
applicabilty and to make amendments to such list, 

Now, thefefore, be it resolved the Board of Directors of the Cloverdale Health Care 
Distnct dq hereby approve the attached list of taxable parcels and authonze the Sonoma 
County Tax Assessor to assess each parcel for the tax year 2024-2025 a fee of $36.00 
totaling a 1:iirect charge of $ 1 59, 1 92.00 

Approved this Twelfth day of August 2024 by the following vote: 

Ayes__ 
Noes 

--+-

Abstain 
--+-

Absent 
---

President Secretary 



Eh:e cvemsa Cloverdale Ambulance Run Data Report 

Runs by City 

Scene lnc1 ent City Name (eScene.17) 

City of Cloverdale 
Cloverdale 
Healdsburg 
Hopland 

Runs by County 

Sonoma 
Mendocino 

Scene lncid nt County N ame (eScene.21 ) 

Runs by Day of Week 

Incident Day ame 

Sunday 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 

Runs by Dispatch Reason 

Number of Runs 

lncldent Com laint Reported By Dispatch (eDispatch.01 ) 

Falls 
Sick Person 
Chest Pain ( Non-Traumatic) 
Convulsions/Seizure 
Abdominal Pain/Problems 
Back Pain (Non-Traumatic) 
Unconsc1ous/Faint1ng/Near-F int1ng 
Breathing Problem 
Traumatic Injury 
Unknown Problem/Person Do 
Stroke/CVA 
Animal Bite 
Assault 
Automated Crash Not1ficat1on 
Diabetic Problem 
Hemorrhage/Laceration 
Psych1atnc Problem/Abnormal Behav1or/Suic1de Attempt 

Runs by Provider lmpress10 

Situation Pro 1der Primary Impression (eSituation.1 1 )  

Pain (G89. 1 ) 
Traumatic Injury (T14.90) 
Weakness (General) ( R53. 1 )  
Altered Level of Consc1ousne s (R41 .82) 
Abdominal Pain / Problems ( Rr 0.84) 
Behavioral / Psychiatric - D1sqrder/lssue (F99) 
Chest Pain - Non cardiac (R07j-89) 
Chest Pain - Suspected Card, c ( 120.9) 

1 of 4 

Number of Runs 

88 
1 

1 
Total; 91 

N umber of Runs 

90 
1 

Total: 91 

Percent of Total Runs 

96.70% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

98.90% 
1 . 1 0% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

Total: 

1 3  
1 8  
1 4  
1 1  
1 5  
1 3  

7 
91 

Number of Runs 

21  
2 1  

8 
7 
5 
5 
5 
4 
4 
3 
2 

Total: 91 

N umber of Runs 

1 5  
1 0  

7 
6 
5 
5 
5 

5 

1 4.29% 
1 9.78% 
1 5. 38% 
1 2.09% 
16 .48% 
14.29% 

7.69% 
Total: 1 00.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

23.08% 
23.08% 

8.79% 
7.69% 
5.49% 
5.49% 
5.49% 
4.40% 
4.40% 
3.30% 
2.20% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Percent of Tot.al Runs 

1 6.48% 
1 0.99% 
7.69% 
6.59% 
5.49% 
5.49% 
5.49% 
5.49% 

Printed On: 08/08/2024 02 : 12 : 34 PM 



Situation Pr

of

l Id•• Pnm,,y lmp,o,s,oo foStt"atooo.1 1 1  
Seizure - Post (G40.909) 
Nausea / Vomiting (R1 1 .2) 
Syncope/Near Syncope (R55 

No Apparent Illness/Injury (AdLt) (ZOO 00) 
Environment - Hypertherm,a I Heat Injury (T67.0) 
Fever (R50.9) 
Stroke/CVA (163.9) 
Alcohol Intoxication (F1 0 .92) 
Diabetic - Hypoglycemia (E1  .64) 
Epistaxis (Non-Traumatic) (R 4 0) 
Headache {R5 1 )  

I Respiratory D istress - Bronch spasm (J98.01 ) 
Respiratory Distress - Unspecified (J80) 
Sepsis (A41 .9) 
Slings/ Venomous Bites (T63. 

Procedures A dministered 

Number of Runs 

Total: 

5 
4 
4 
3 
3 
2 
2 
2 

91  

Percent of  Total Runs 
5.49% 
4.40% 
4.40% 
3.30% 
3.30% 
2.20% 
2.20% 
2.20% 
1 .1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 .1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 
1 . 1 0% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Procedure Perform I d Descr1pt1on And Code Number of Times Procedure Percent of Total Procedures 
(eProcedures.03) 

Cardiac Monitor - 1 2  Lead EClG Obtained (268400002) 
Electrocard1ographic morntonjg (4682500 1 )  

Administered Administered 

Venous Access - Saline Lock 

1

425074000) 
Venous Access - IV (3922300 5) 

Blood Glucose Measurement 302789003) 
Cardiac Monitor - ECG Morntrng (428803005) 
Airway - ETCO2 Capnograph� (425543005) 
Spinal Motion Restnct1on - cetv1cal Collar Applied (49689007) 
Patient Cooling - Ice/Cold Pa (229583009) 
Oxygen Adm1rnstrat1on -Nasal Cannula (371 907003) 
Wound Care - Pressure Ores ing Appl1cat1on (26906007) 
Blood Draw (396540005) 
Splinting (79321 009) 
Wound Care • General (2253 , 8003) 

Medications Administered 

Med1cat1on Given Desc 1pt1on And RXCUI Code (eMed1cat1ons.03) 

Fentanyl (4337) 
Normal saline ( 1 25464) 
Ondansetron (26225) 
Oxygen (7806) 
Nitroglycerin (491 7) 
Acetaminophen ( 1 6 1 )  
Albuterol (435) 
Aspirin ( 1 1 91 )  
Glucose (Oral) (4850) 
Atrovent ( 1 51 390) 
Dextrose 1 0% (D1 0) (237648) 
Ketorolac (35827) 

Average Run Mi leage Summ ry Report 

Average 
2 of 4 

Minimum Maximum Average Run Minimum Run 

44 

37 
28 
24 
22 
1 7  
7 
5 
5 
4 

3 
2 

Total: 201 

Number of Times Medication Administered 
49 
2 1  
1 9  
1 3  

6 
4 
3 
3 
3 
3 
2 
2 

Total: 1 29 

2 1 .89% 
1 8.41 % 
1 3.93% 
1 1 .94% 
1 0.95% 
8.46% 
3.48% 
2.49% 
2 .49% 
1 .99% 
1 .49% 
1 .00% 
0.50% 
0.50% 
0 .50% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Percent of Total 
37.98% 
1 6.28% 
1 4.73% 
1 0.08% 
4.65% 
3. 1 0% 
2 .33% 
2.33% 
2 .33% 
2 .33% 
1 . 55% 
1 .55% 
0.78% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Maximum Run Average Minimum Maximum Number 
Printed On: 08/08/2024 02 : 1 2: 34 PM 



Run Run 
M i leage to M ileage to 

Run 
Mi leage To 

M i leage Scene 
to Destination 

Mi leag'e Scene 
to Destination 

Scene Scene scene 

0.00 0 0 23.92 1 5  

Run Times - Un it Arrived on Scene to Un it Left Scene m Minutes 

Incident U nit Arr ved On Scene To U nit Left Scene Range In Minutes 

Run Times - U nit Enroute to Unit Arrived on Scene in Minutes 

Incident U n it En Route To U nit Arrived On Scene Range In Minutes 

Run Times - Unit Left Scene to Patient Arrived at Destination m Minutes 

Mileage Scene 
to Destination 

Run Total 
Distance 

35 0 .00 

Number of Runs 

O to <5 

5 to <1 0 

1 0  to < 1 5  

1 5  t o  <20 

20 to <25 

25 to <30 

30 to <35 

Total: 

N umber of Runs 

O to <5 

5 to < 1 0  

1 0  to 1 5  

> 1 5  

Total: 

Run Total 
Distance 

0 

Run Total of Runs 
Distance 

0 91  

Percent of Total Runs 
1 5  16.48% 

1 . 1 0% 

1 3  1 4.29% 

25 27.47% 

25 27.47% 

7 7.69% 

4 4.40% 

1 . 1 0% 

91  Total: 1 00.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 
1 . 1 0% 

63 69.23% 

1 6  1 7.58% 

8 8.79% 

3 3.30% 

91 Total: 1 00.00% 

Incident U nit Left cene To Patient Arrived At Destmahon Range In Minutes Number of R uns Percent of Total Runs 
1 8.68% 

1 . 1 0% 

80.22% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Transport Mode from Scene 

1 7  

5 to <1 o 1 
> 1 5  73 

Total: 91 

Disposition Tr nsport Mode From Scene (eDisposition.1 7) • N umber of Runs Percent of Total Runs 
78.02% 

1 6.48% 

5.49% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Code 2 

Code 3 

Response Delay 

Response Ty e Of Response Delay List (eResponse.09) 
"None/No Delay" 

Runs by Patient Race 

Patient Rae List (ePatient.1 4) 
White 
Hispanic or Latino 

Other Race 

J Runs by Patient Age Range r Years 

Patient Age ange In Years 

3 of 4 

1 - 9 
1 0  - 1 9  

20 - 29 

30 - 39 

N umber of Runs 

N umber of Runs 

71  

1 5  

5 

Total: 91 

N umber of Runs Percent of Total Runs 
1 00.00% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Total: 

75 

12  

3 
1 

91  

3 

1 

3 
8 

9 1  

Total: 9 1  

Percent of Total Runs 
82.42% 

1 3. 1 9% 

3.30% 

1 . 1 0% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 
3.30% 

1 . 1 0% 

1 . 1 0% 

3 .30% 

8.79% 

Printed On:  08/08/2024 0 2 : 1 2 : 34 PM 



Patient Ag Range In Years Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs 

40 - 49 5 

50 - 59 6 

60 - 69 22 

70 - 79 1 9  

80 - 89 1 7  

9 0  - 99  6 

Total: 91 

Runs by Destination Name 

Disposition Destination Nrme Delivered Transferred 
To (eDisposition.01) 

Disposition Destination Code Delivered Transferred 
To (eDisposition.02) 

Adventist Health Ukiah Valley 

Healdsburg District Hospital 

Kaiser Permanente Santa R, sa 

Santa Rosa Memorial Hosp1ta Montgomery 

Sutter Santa Rosa Regional H sp1tal 

4 of 4 

20506 

20 1 57 

20203 

20402 

20478 

5.49% 

6.59% 

24. 1 8% 

20.88% 

1 8.68% 

6.59% 

Total; 100.00% 

Number of Percent of Total 
Runs Runs 

1 5  1 6.48% 

2 2 .20% 

33 36.26% 

22 24. 1 8% 

7 7.69% 

1 2  1 3 . 1 9% 

Total: 91 Total: 100.00% 

Printed O n :  08/08/2024 02 : 12 :34  PM 



Elite cvemsa Narcan Administration Report 

Disposition DestmatI0 Name Delivered 
Transferred To (eDi posttion.01 ) 

Incident 
Date 

Medication Given 
Description 

(eMedications.03) 

Agency Name (dAgency.03 : Cloverdale Health Care Olstnct Ambulance 

Healdsburg District Hospital 07107/2023 Naloxone 

Healdsburg District Hospital 07/07/2023 

Sutter Santa Rosa Regional osp1tal 07/29/2023 

Sutter Santa Rosa Regional osp1tal 07/2912023 

Healdsburg District Hospital 08/09/2023 

Healdsburg District Hospital 08120/2023 

Healdsburg District Hospital 1 0/06/2023 

Healdsburg District Hospital 1 0/26/2023 

1 1 /1 7/2023 

01 /07/2024 

Sutter Santa Rosa Regional Hospital 06/22/2024 

Report Filters 

Incident DHte- 1s be een 07/0112023' c1nd 06/30/2024' 

Report Criteria 

Med1cat1on Given Descnpt1on {Emed CcJt1011s 03\ Is In Naloxone Narcan 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Naloxone 

Ageiicy Name (Dagancy 03) Is Eq al To Cloverdale Health Care District Ar-'lbulance 

1 of 1 

Medication Dosage 
(eMedications.OS} 

8 

2 

2 

4 

2 

4 

2 

2 

2 

Medication Dosage Unit 
(eMedlcatlons.06) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Milligrams (mg) 

Mil ligrams (mg) 

Printed On: 08/08/2024 02: 17: 27 PM 



Cal l-Summary-Report-(New-0 -2024)_2024-08-08_ 162039.pdf file:///Users/ericpolan/Downloads/Call -Summary-Report-(New-01 -2. . .  

Ellte cvemsa Call Summary Report (New 01/2024) 
Response Mode to Scene 

Code 3 
Code 2 

Response ode To Scene (eResponse.23) 

Code 3 Downgraded to Code • 

Transport Mode from Scene 

Disposition Tr nsport Mode From Scene (eDisposition. 1 7) 

Runs by Response Dispos1ti n (ed1spo 27) 

Unit Dispos1tio
l 

(3.4=itDispos1tion.099/3.5=eDispos1tion.27) 
Patient Contact Made 
Cancelled on Scene 
Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Se

l

ene 

Runs by Response Dispos1ti
r

n (ed1spo 30) 

Transport Dispo ition {3.4=itD1spos1tion.1 02/3.5=eDisposition.30) 
Transport by Another EMS Uni 
No Transport 
Patient Refused Transport 

Runs by Response Request 

Response Type Of Service Requested (eResponse.05) 
91 1 Response (Scene) 

Runs by Responding Unit 

Response E S Unit Call  Sign (eResponse.14) 
SCN6 

1 of 1 

Report Filters 

Incident Date: ,s be een 01/01/2024' and '07/31 12024' 

Agency Name (Oagoncy.03): is an orthem Sonoma County Ftre Protection D1stnct 

Report Criteria 

Response Ems Unit Call Sign (Erespo se 14): Is Equal To SCN6 

l of 1 

Number of Runs 
75 

2 
2 

Total: 79 

Number of Runs 
79 

Total :  79 

Number of Runs 
55 
1 2  
1 2  

Total: 7 9  

Number of Runs 
47 
24 

8 
Total: 79 

Number of Runs 

Number of Runs 

79 
Total: 79 

79 
Total: 79 

Percent of Total Runs 
94.94% 

2.53% 
2.53% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 
1 00.00% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 
69.62% 
1 5. 1 9% 
1 5. 19% 

Total: 1 00.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 
59.49% 
30.38% 
1 0. 1 3% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 
1 00.00% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 
1 00.00% 

Total: 100.00% 

Printed On: 08/08/2024 04 : 2 1 :00 PM 

8/8/24, 2:2 1 PM 

file:///Users/ericpolan/Downloads/Call-Summary-Report-(New-01-2

